
   
 
 
 

March 18th, 2019 
 
Mr. Rocco Gaspari, Jr 
Lower Chichester Township 
1410 Market Street 
P.O. Box 1255 
Linwood, PA 19061 
 
 
RE:  Adelphia Gateway Pipeline Project  

Act 14, 97 P.S. § 510-5 
JMT No: 18-00672-006 

 
 
Dear Mr. Rocco Gaspari, Jr.:   
  
This municipal notice, under the requirements of Act 14, 97 P.S. § 510-5, is to inform you that we are 
applying for coverage under the Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-3) for Earth 
Disturbance Associated with Oil & Gas Exploration, Production, Processing or Treatment Operations or 
Transmission Facilities from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP):  
  

Applicant Contact: Mark Valori, Adelphia Gateway, LLC 
 

Project Location: Transco Meter Station: Lower Chichester Township, PA, southwest of the 
intersection of Ridge Rd and Blueball Ave; Marcus Hook Compressor Station: Marcus Hook, 
PA, south of the intersection of Ridge Rd and National Ave 

 
Project Description: The Adelphia Gateway Pipeline is an 84-mile pipeline that runs from 
Martins Creek to Marcus Hook. Facility upgrades will occur to thirteen (13) sites along the 
pipeline: Quakertown Compressor Station, East Perkiomen Blowdown, Skippack Pike Meter 
Station, Perkiomen Creek Blowdown, Schuylkill River Blowdown, Cromby Blowdown, French 
Creek Blowdown, Mainline Valve 2, Paoli Pike Blowdown, Chester Creek Blowdown, Mainline 
Valve 1, Transco Meter Station, and Marcus Hook Compressor Station.  

 
Two sites are located in Lower Chichester Township: Transco Meter Station and Marcus Hook 
Compressor Station. Transco Meter Station will undergo facility upgrades, including proposed 
areas of pavement and gravel on existing vegetation. There is a post construction management 
(PCSM) plan to mitigate for the increase in impervious area. This plan includes subsurface 
StormTank storage and a rock-lined diversion channel. The total area of disturbance is 
approximately 38,000 square feet.  Marcus Hook Compressor Station will undergo facility 
upgrades, including a proposed compressor building on existing gravel. There is a post 
construction management (PCSM) plan to mitigate for the increase in impervious area. This 
plan includes a detention basin and an area that will be depaved and converted to vegetation. 
The total area of disturbance is approximately 297,508 square feet.   
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Enclosed is a complete copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) completed by the applicant for this project as 
well as copies of the erosion and sediment control plan and post construction stormwater management 
plans. 
  
Sincerely,  
 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 
On Behalf of Applicant 

 

Shiny M. Mathew, P.E. 
Senior Associate 
Water Resources 
 
Enclosures [3]:  

1. Notice of Intent (NOI) 

2. Erosion and Sediment Control (E&SC) Plan 

3. Post Construction Stormwater Management (PCSM) Plan 






